
3.08.10_Council_Minutes.doc 1

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 8, 2010 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Chesen calls the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance was lead by Alderman Krohn. 
 
Roll Call: Alderman Krohn, Tolar, Krause, Roehrer, Mott, Marsala.  Also in attendance: Administration Jordan, 
Attorney Draper, Deputy Clerk Roenspies. 
 
Statement of public notice by Mayor Chesen. 
 
Krause/Roehrer motion to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 22, 2010 as published and 
distributed.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.  
Pete Petersen, 1601 Evergreen Lane, commented on #16 Piers and Harbors renewal of commercial slips & buoys.  
He felt it was impossible to run a business with just a one year lease.  He further noted that items #17 & 18 someone 
could just have these removed and let the next Council address. 
 
Mike Garrison with the Criterium Bike race, noted they should have riders from 20 countries, staff of 40 people, in 
its 42nd year, medical staff, 6 races that day with breaks in between, entire staff has 2-way radios, any emergencies 
are their #1 priority, and anticipated 500-700 riders. 
 
Joe Peyer, YMCA, is happy to help sponsor the bike race.  They are extremely well-organized and it was very safe 
when he observed it in Kenosha last year. The business owners have to be happy with this, as well as people in the 
surrounding area.   
 
Frank Dobbs, has been working with the Police on the bike race and have gotten incredible support from the 
businesses.  They walked the course with the police, and they will have many more meetings with police, street 
department, etc.  Safety is the highest priority. 
 
Russ Skeese has been involved with this for several years, and a lot of riders are anxious to have Super Week in Lake 
Geneva. 
 
Gary Goebel, W3490 Oakwood Lane, he said it is a family-friendly event that he and his young family have enjoyed 
the Super Week in other areas. 
 
Ken Wenz, 1807 Miller Court, #13-C. He is very upset at what occurred at the Finance meeting.  He is asking for the 
entire building to be included to have beer and wine.  The shops downstairs are looking forward to this.  There is no 
leaving the building to go from shop to shop; the liability is up to them, they are covered.  The Police Chief has no 
problem with this.  They are wondering why they run into a brick wall every time we ask for something.  He would 
appreciate overturning what Finance Committee voted on. 
 
Tom Spellman, 270 Country Club Drive, #22., commented on items  #17 & 18 on the agenda, that Ms. Fesenmaier 
inappropriately charged monies.  The documentation does not show anything inappropriate and is inaccurate.  The 
Council when they approved the 2009 budget set aside the consulting services.   
 
Spyro Condos, 1760 Hillcrest Drive, speaking on #17 & 18 reiterated Mr Spellman who authorized the expenditure 
and who signed the check, he also questioned item #18 asking if they have a policy that alderman can’t call for 
information from outside firms.   
 



3.08.10_Council_Minutes.doc 2

Terri O’Neill, 954 George Street, commented on items #17 and #18.  He felt they were vicious attacks against 
Alderman Fesenmaier.  He further questioned the Mayor’s position on the Library Board and his authority to oversee 
their expenses.  The Mayor is making his own charges and accuses people by name.  It is a misuse of his authority 
and it should stop. 
 
Bill Cousino, 302 Maxwell St., commented he is not in alliance with anyone.  He talks to everyone, when are we 
going to start taking control of the spending that is going on.  He would like everyone to grow up. He will eat 
anywhere or talk to anyone he wishes.  He further questioned the vicious circle of approvals for this web site 
expense.  Alderman Fesenmaier spearheaded the web site and wondered when are we going to take control when this 
spending is going to stop.     
 
Sturgis Taggart, 129 Curtis Street, commented on item #6 that comments from the public is not the place for 
politicking.  He further commented on the Janesville Gazette reported there were comments about hiring an outside 
firm to inspect the books further.  He asked for them not to spend additional tax money on another outside auditor. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
Krause/Krohn motion to put the Green Ribbon Committee denial of funding discussion and options.  Motion carried 
6 to 1. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  None. 
 
Presentation of the Mayor’s Holiday Decoration Awards by the Lake Geneva Beautification Committee  
Grace Ecklund, President of the Beautification Committee along with Barb Phillips, Marcie Holman, Amanda 
Lizenby, Jim Crothers, and Dennis Jordan.  They have ten members total.  They do a Landscape Award in the 
Summer time and a Holiday Award in the Winter time.   
They further presented awards in two residential categories and one commercial category.   
 
First Reading of Ordinance 10-01 a Zoning Map Amendment from Peller Investment Group to rezone a 
parcel of land located along the west side of Highway 12 north of Highway 50 and south of Sheridan Springs 
Road more precisely identified as Tax Key ZYUP 00194. (Administrator Jordan) Administrator Jordan noted 
that the applicant has asked for this item to be continued until after a family conference on Tuesday or Wednesday.  
They will communicate the outcome. Krause/Marsala motion to postpone until the next meeting.  Unanimously 
carried.   
 
Discussion/Recommendation regarding proposed assessment agreement between the City of Lake Geneva and 
Peller Investments, LLC. (Administrator Jordan) Acceptance of Dedication of property owned by Peller 
Investments for the Edwards Boulevard Extension. (Administrator Jordan) 
Roehrer/Marsala motion to continue until the next meeting.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 10-R10 a Resolution to create a budget in the Impact Fee Fund for $23,000 to purchase shelving 
units for media and shelving for the children’s picture book room. 13A  Krause/Roehrer motion to table to 
3/22.  U. Car. 
Krause/Roehrer motion to table.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Request from Andrew Fritz, Owner of the Baker House, for an extension of the licensed premise for 327 
Wrigley Drive to reflect the new conditional use of outdoor dining and alcoholic beverage consumption.  
Krause/Marsala motion to approve.  Alderman Tolar asked what area is being discussed. Alderman Krause said it is 
the fenced in lawn area in the front that was used for the previous owner. Alderman Roehrer confirmed it is no 
different that the previous owner.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Request from Ken Wenz, Agent of Bistro 220, for an extension of the licensed premise for 220 Cook Street to 
reflect use of the entire building for alcohol consumption.    
Krause/Roehrer motion to deny. Roll Call: “Yes” Alderman Tolar, Roehrer, Fesenmaier, “No” Alderman Krohn, 
Krause, Mott, Marsala.  Motion fails 4-3. 



3.08.10_Council_Minutes.doc 3

Marsala/Mott motion to approve.  Alderman Roehrer noted that she is opposed because of the public comments made 
from the neighbors.  Alderman Tolar noted that when they first asked to have this restaurant they stressed they were 
not interested in a liquor license and now after they got the approval, they wanted to have a liquor license.  It isn’t 
right.  Roll Call: “Yes” Alderman Krohn, Krause, Mott, Marsala “No” Alderman Tolar, Roehrer, Fesenmaier.  
Motion carried 4-3. 

 
Street Use Permit Application, and Park Board Application filed by Michael Garrison of Breakaway Event 
Productions, LLC for the International Cycling Classic to be held on July 14, 2010 from 8AM until 8PM with 
staff recommendations.  (Park Board Application was forwarded with no recommendation)  
Roehrer/Fesenmaier motion to approve pending an agreed upon compensation for all expenses incurred by the City 
be covered along with permit fees.  Alderman Krause confirmed he would like to make sure that along with any need 
for ambulance or fire need is addressed.  Alderman Mott noted that Council should look at this as a positive event 
and as long as the safety issue is taken care of. 
Unanimously carried. 
 
Massage Establishment License for Martha Doolittle, Healing Muscle Therapies, at 201 Broad Street, Suite 
1D. Krause/ Roehrer motion to approve.  Unanimously carried.   
 
Taxi Cab Driver License application for Steven Retzlaff, 307 Tyrrell Ct., Delavan. (recommended for denial) 
Krause/Roehrer motion to deny. Alderman Mott questioned the reason.  Alderman Krause noted the Police Chief had 
made that recommendation.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Sending Walworth County a letter asking them to consider an alternative to 100% salt on County Highways.  
(Sent with no recommendation) 
Fesenmaier/Roehrer to have City Administrator to draft a letter to the county asking them to look at their policy on 
salt application on County roads.  Fesenmaier said our use is governed by ordinance and is about the best, and would 
like County to look at their practices. Alderman Tolar said we need to go to surrounding communities.  Alderman 
Fesenmaier felt Lake Geneva is setting the example.  Motion carried.  Alderman Tolar opposed. 

 
Vacation Schedule for Exempt Employees of 20 years or more.   
Marsala/Roehrer motion to approve a fifth week of vacation for 20 years of service for exempt employees.   
Unanimously carried. 

 
Renewal of commercial slips and buoys for Marina Bay, Lake Geneva Boat Lines, and Gage Marine for one 
year with a 0% increase.   
Marsala/Roehrer motion to approve.   
Alderman Marsala agreed it is difficult for a business to operate on a one year lease.   
Alderman Krohn thought it was a 3 year lease; Marsala said it was not.  
Alderman Krause agreed a one-year lease is not the way to go.   
Alderman Roehrer said she voted this way because for some time we have considered taking back these buoys and 
felt this is the time.   
Alderman Marsala said they had several options, including a 3-year lease with 0% increase the first year and 
increases in second and third year, 3% taking the slips back.  
Alderman Tolar said it has been the intent for the city to take over these buoys, but if we aren’t, maybe we should 
take back to committee.   
Alderman Roehrer said our number of Moorings need to stay the same.   
Alderman Krause felt it makes more sense at every level to have a three-year lease.  
Voice Vote: Unanimously Failed. 
Tolar/Krause motion to send it back to Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee.  Unanimously carried.   

 
West End and Lagoon Slip and Buoy Rates for 2010 each a one year lease at 0%.  
 Alderman Marsala pointed out that we have raised their rates over the last few years. 
Marsala/Mott motion to hold the West End and Lagoon Slip and Buoy Rates for 2010 each to a one year lease at 0%.  
Motion carried.  Alderman Fesenmaier voted no.  Alderman Krause abstained.   

 



3.08.10_Council_Minutes.doc 4

 
Discussion/Recommendation on unauthorized and improper expenditures by the Communications Committee 
Alderman Fesenmaier Chairman. (Mayor Chesen) 
Mayor Chesen referred to the packet given out at the last meeting.  He noted that no one seems to get the point he is 
trying to make which is “mistakes happen”.  He pointed out that in the Janesville Gazette Alderman Fesenmaier 
made allegations and the headlines states funds mismanagement and mishandling of funds by City personnel.  No 
money was approved in 2009 or 2010 for the web site.  21 hours of additional time was approved to work on the web 
site.  This is no different than any other wild accusations made by this Council against staff the past two years.  Did 
Fes do this intentionally defraud and to hurt the committee.  He stated no.  Just as the referendum to extend Edwards 
Boulevard was approved by the Voters and yet mishandling allegations arise because the Council voted 5-2 to 
purchase.  Yet allegations arise if that is the proper quorum for that vote.  It is in the best interest of the City.  There 
is no intent to defraud.  He felt he never got a chance to provide his proof because his special prosecutor funding was 
never approved.  He asked to stop this nonsense and asked “can’t we all just get along and get over it”. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on unauthorized and improper expenditures by Alderman Fesenmaier in 
reference to a request for an audit of Park Impact Fees.  (Mayor Chesen) 
Mayor Chesen stated that Alderman cannot enter us into agreements with outside companies.  He requested they just 
simply ask staff their questions first.  He further noted he has sent memos out regarding this issue before.  He asked 
them to take these questions to the City Administrator.   
Alderman Fesenmaier said the question was actually placed to the City Planner and was not an audit of park impact 
fees but a question of whether they can be used to purchase park benches.  She noted that in the past she has emailed 
or called Vandewalle and never been billed.  She didn’t know they were being billed. The bill didn’t arrive until after 
she mentioned it at a public meeting.  She suspects her question wasn’t going to be billed originally. 
Mayor Chesen noted the policy is in writing, if you have a question, ask staff.  He noted that she should have asked if 
they were going to charge before she asked for the service.  If you don’t like the answer from staff, bring it to 
Council to address.  Did Alderman Fesenmaier abuse the policy that she also accused staff of, yes.  That is the point 
he is making and asked to stop the micromanaging.   
Alderman Roehrer asked for a copy of the policy he is referring for.  She noted the Mayor doesn’t set the Policy and 
wanted to see it in writing.   
Alderman Marsala said this has been ongoing but no one has done anything on purpose.  He asked what is the bottom 
line.  What is trying to be accomplished.  We all make mistakes, but the intent is not to do harm.  He is familiar with 
the process and he doesn’t know if it is an ordinance but he knows if he has a question that he has a process to 
follow. We spend more time bickering over little things than getting things done.  He knows that Barney, Diana, or 
other staff are constantly being badgered, and when the same question is being asked to three different staff members 
with in hours of each other, and Council is wondering why things aren’t getting done.  It is a simple procedure to 
follow.  If you aren’t satisfied with the answer then bring it to the Council to review.  
 
Presentation of Accounts  
Krause/Roehrer motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $8,554.78.  Roll Call: “Yes” Alderman Krohn, 
Tolar, Krause, Roehrer, Mott, Marsala, Fesenmaier.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Krause/Roehrer motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $144,701.54. Roll Call: “Yes” Alderman Krohn, 
Tolar, Krause, Roehrer, Mott, Marsala, Fesenmaier.  Unanimously carried. 

 
Appointments to Committees, Commission & Boards by Mayor Chesen.  None. 
 
Roehrer/Marsala motion to adjourn at 8:26pm.  Unanimously carried. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
/s/ Diana Dykstra, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 


	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, March 8, 2010 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

